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Addendum #2 to Construction Documents 
FY11 Security Enhancements for GRC Lewis Field 

Main Gate Area, Phase 3 
Project #10231 

August 29, 2011 
 
 
Answers to Submitted Questions: 
 

1. Q:  On drawing E001 and E104, the devices related to the Security System are indicated as 
‘GFE’.  The CCTV Specification, 28 23 23 00 10 appears to be furnished under the scope of 
this contract and appears to be interfaced with the Security System that is ‘GFE’.  Is 
provision of the components, programming and interface of the CCTV system into the 
Security System to be included in the Electrical Scope or ‘GFE’ along with the Security 
System? 

 
A:  The CCTV Specification 28.23.23.00.10 should be deleted in its entirety. 
All CCTV components (such as cameras, housings, mounting accessories, power 
supplies, interface modules, and network switch), programming, and interface work 
will be performed by others. All CCTV associated conduit, with pull strings, shall be 
furnished and installed by the Contractor. 

 
2. Q:  In light of the fact that the proposed Addendumn has not been received, will we be able 

to get an extended RFI due date for this project?  Many subs and contractors will not have 
thoroughly reviewed the drawings until August 24th or so.  This would still give NASA time 
to answer additional questions that may arrive at this date and get it back to the contractors 
in time to include in their bids for 09/07/11? 

 
A:  RFI due date was extended to 8/22/11 as described in Amendment 02 posted 
8/18/11.  

 
3. Q:  Bid due time: According to Northeast Blueprint, the bid due time on 09/07/11 is 5:00pm.  

According to the specifications the bid due time is 09/07/11 1:00pm.  Please confirm the 
correct time. 

 
A:  The bid due time is 9/7/11 at 1:00pm. 

 
4. Q:  Will purchasing of Building Permits from the city be required?  Will there be any city 

inspectors requiring inspections of the site? 
 

A:  City Building Permits will not be required.  City inspectors will not be requiring 
inspections of the site. 
 

5. Q:   Will a sign in sheet from the PreBid walkthrough be issued? 
 

A:  This document was posted on 8/12/11. 
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6. Q:  Is the 500 MM headwall on C 105 a half height of full height headwall?  The detail 
given is for a full height headwall but does not show the requirements for the 500 MM. 

 
A:  Change the pipe size from 500 mm (20 in) to 600 mm (24 in) for all instances 
500 mm pipe is referenced on C105.  Use half height head wall as specified on 
ODOT STD drawing HW 2.1 (attached). Contractor shall make all the necessary 
changes to all referenced details to allow for the use of the 600 mm pipe size instead 
of the 500 mm.  Contractor shall also install a new headwall for outfall 16 to allow 
for the detention basin.   
 

7. Q:  Since the Overflow Manhole detail is for a doghouse style is the flexible watertight 
connection required? Being a doghouse means it will only have the flexible watertight 
connection on the doghouse side. 

 
A:  The flexible watertight connections are only for the precast portions of the 
manhole.  It is only expected to be water tight at new connections; the actual dog 
house portion will require the use of grout to seal all joints per the specifications.  
 

8. Q:  Is rebar required in the heavy duty trench drain?  Can the trench drain be precast in 
sections? 

 
A:  The trench drain structural requirements shall follow ODOT 706.13.  The trench 
drain can be precast.  
 

9. Q:  Is the Sanitary sewer Pipe VCP as stated on C107 or PVC as stated in Section 33-30-00 
on Page 5? 

 
A: VCP is only required for the sanitary line to the temporary holding tank as shown 
on C107.   
 

10. Q:  Is 1069 ODOT approved Recycled 304 material allowed to be used for the ODOT 304 
Base under the Pavement? 

 
A:  No, limestone only for all stone applications.  
 

11. Q:  What are the requirements for the joints in the concrete pavement in regards to spacing, 
dowels and tie bars? 

 
A:  Follow the details on C507.  All joints shall be installed per ODOT STD 
drawings BP 2.1 and 2.2 which indicate spacing of both types of baskets and joints 
every 4.6 M (15 ft) and expansion joints every 300 ft or as directed by COTR. 
Disregard spacing note for pavement on sheet C502.  
 

12. Q:  In Section 32 13 13.06 on Page 11 under 3.5 Paving it states that fixed form 
construction is required.  It mentions slip form paving under 3.5.5 Slip Form Paving.  Is slip 
form paving allowed?  If fixed forms are required what is the maximum allowable distance 
between forms? 
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A:  Contractor must follow the standard pavement widths and sections as provided in 
the plans.  Contractor must also follow the joint spacing per standard ODOT 
drawings provided in the plan set.  See questions 11 and 13.  
 

13. Q:   Note A on Sheet C-502 states contraction joints will be located every 3m. Is this 
dimension used for longitudinal and transverse contraction joints?  Is there a different 
dimension for longitudinal verses transverse joints? 

 
A:  See question 11. Expansion joints will be at 300 ft intervals and contraction and 
transverse joints every 15 ft.   
 

14. Q:  May a ODOT Type 6 curb be used in-place of the Integral Type 2A curb? 
 

A:  Yes.  
 

15. Q:  Addendum #1 states in general note #27 that the contractor is suppose to use the 
stockpile of soil on the project.  What is the quantity of this pile?  The bidders need to know 
this quantity for calculation the earthwork costs.  If there is too much material on the project 
will the contractor be responsible to haul this pile away?  Will the owner makes allowance 
too lose this material on the project? 

 
A:  It is to be assumed the soil pile plus the soil generated by the SARF site will 
balance the site.  The contractor will be responsible for any hauling and disposal of 
topsoil and debris generated.  
 

16. Q:  With the available dirt adjacent to the project site, is there enough fill material available 
to bring the site to its final grade? We assume that additional fill will not need to be brought 
in from another source. 

 
A:  See question 15.  The soil will come from GRC from either the stockpile adjacent 
to site or from the West Area at GRC which is located on the corner of Cryogenic 
Road and West Area Road. The contractor will be responsible for the transportation 
and moving of these soils.  

 
17. Q:  We could not locate a specification section for 2400 volt primary switch “B4A3BPDS” 

as shown on drawings E103, E501, and E801 all dated 7/8/11. 
 

A:  See Drawing E-001 for make, model #. Apply salient features. 
 

18. Q:  We could not locate a specification section for 208 volt secondary circuit breaker 
“B4A3BSDS” as shown on drawings E103, E501, and E801 all dated 7/8/11. 

 
A:  See Drawing E-001 for make, model #. Apply salient features. 

 
19. Q:  Panelboard specification section 26 05 00.00 98 page 5, paragraph 2.8 “Circuit 

Breakers” notes “circuit breaker interrupting rating shall be not less than those indicated 
and in no event less than 22,000 ampers root-mean-square (rms) symmetrical at 208 volts”.  
However, schedules for panelboards “PTR0102, PTR0103, and PTR0104” all indicate 
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interrupting capacity as 10,000 amps rms.  Please advise if these panelboards/circuit 
breakers are to be 22,000 or 10,000 amps interrupting capacity. 

 
A:  22K AIC. 
 

20. Q:  Drawing E-801 dated 7/8/11.  Panelboard “PTR0101” shows integral 1200/5 CT’s 
which feed a remote [PAC4200].  We are not able to locate a specification nor details for 
[PAC4200].  Please provide details of [PAC4200] if this item is to be part of the bid 
package. 

 
A:  The electrical meter scope shall be as follows: 

 Furnish and install a Siemens PAC Series Metering Unit.  Meter shall be 
PAC4200 Series Meter.  Module shall be Modbus RTU. 

 Furnish and install current transformer (CT) on each of the phase conductors 
and on the neutral conductor at the incoming line of the switchboard/power 
panel.  The current transformer shall be a solid core, round metering grade, 
600V with 0.3 accuracy and 5A at the secondary side.  Furnish and install 
wirings to connect these CTs to the Siemens PAC Series Metering Unit.  
Furnish and install wirings from switchboard/power panel to the 2A circuit 
breaker in the Siemens PAC Series Metering Unit. 

 Furnish and install Modbus RS-485 Siemens H-F-1.5TSP24LC-CMP from 
the Siemens PAC Series Metering Unit to the PXCM Modular Siemens Field 
Level Controller (see attached Siemens Metering Diagram). 

 All wiring shall be in EMT conduit. 
 Provide programming necessary to enable monitoring of this meter from the 

EMCS computer at Building 12. 
 

21. Q:  Please refer to contract drawing E-601 dated 7/8/11concerning the Nema 12 
Duplex/Alternating Pump Control Panel.  Please advise the Horsepower ratings of Pump 1 
and Pump 2.  Please advise if integral overload relays are required.  Please advise if an 
integral over current protective device (circuit breaker or fusible switch) is required.  If so, 
please advise ampere rating. 

 
A:  Typical for pumps P-1A, 1&2, P-1B, 1&2 and P-2, 1&2. – See drawing M-701 
for horsepower ratings. 

 
22. Q:  Please refer to contract drawings E-801 and E-601 both dated 7/8/11concerning 

panelboard PTR0101.  Drawing E-601 shows PTR0101 fed by 3-600mcm cable per phase.  
However, drawing E-801 schedule shows PTR0101 feeder as 1200A Busway.  Please advise 
if the feeder to PTR0101 is to be by cable or busway.  If it is busway then a specification 
would be required. 

 
A:  Drawing E-801 shows 3-1/C-600 kcmil cables “per phase”. This will pertain to 
each phase (3) plus the neutral. 

 
 
 
Additional Clarifications/Requirements 
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23. It has been found that the existing grading is difficult to read on the civil drawing C-102 that 

was included in the bid package.  Please see the attached re-printed version of C-102 where 
the existing grading is darker and more legible.  Please also find the AutoCAD version of C-
102 for use in performing earthwork calculations. 

 
24. Video Intercom Riser Diagram:  This diagram shown on drawing E-503 shall be modified 

as follows: 
a. The diagram shall be expanded to interconnect the two additional Room 109 

intercom master stations into the system with 1” conduits (with pull string) and 
associated junction boxes.  See drawing E-104 for master station locations. 

b. Each of the three intercom master stations will have two door release pushbuttons:  
one for Door 108 and one for Door 112.  

c. The Contractor shall run conduits from the Door 108 pushbuttons on/near the three 
intercom master stations to the 12”x12”x4” junction box over Door 108, and 
conduits from the Door 112 pushbuttons on/near the three intercom master stations 
to the 12”x12”x4” junction box over Door 112. 

 
25. Access Control System Masking Reader:  The Contractor shall supply the conduit and 

wire between the masking reader/keypad backbox and the 12”x12”x4” junction box over 
Door 107B inside Mail Room 107.  

 
26. Access Control Riser Diagram:  This diagram shown on drawing E-503 shall be modified 

as follows: 
a. There shall be five (5) separate circuits on the ACS Riser. 
b. The PIR detectors shall be included on the ACS Riser. 
c. The Riser shall be circuited as follows: 

 Circuit 1: Door 128, Door 122A, and Door 112 
 Circuit 2: Door 101, Door 105, Door 102 
 Circuit 3: Door 107A, Room 107 NE PIR, Door 107C, Door 107B, Room 

107 SW PIR  
 Circuit 4: Door 131E, Door 131D, Room 109 PIR, Door 131C, Door 131B, 

Door 131A, Door 108 
 Circuit 5: Door 129, Door 130A, Door 111, , Room 110 PIR 

 
27. Security Video Camera Riser Diagram:  This diagram shown on drawing E-503 shall be 

modified as follows: 
a. The loading dock cameras are part of the Security CCTV system. These 2 cameras 

shall be added to the Security Riser. The contractor is responsible for providing the 
camera related conduit back to the owner provided equipment rack.  Conduits are not 
required between these 2 cameras and the Receiving 109 workstation. 

b. The Receiving 109 and the Shipping 110 PTZ cameras are part of the Security 
CCTV system. These 2 cameras should be added to the Security Riser. The 
contractor is responsible for providing the camera related conduit back to the owner 
provided equipment rack.   
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Anchor Bolts at

approximately 1’-6"

[450] centers.  Minimum

of two bolts are required

for all conduit sizes.

D/2

CIRCULAR

T

Anchor Bolt (See Anchor

Bolt Detail, Sht. 3/3)

H

D
/
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* Channel configuration for pipe sizes between end treatment "A" and end treatment "B" is determined by

  2:1 slopes passing through a point 6" [150] below the top and at each side of the headwall.  For end

  treatment "B", 2:1 slopes are tangent to pipe.
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* Channel configuration for pipe sizes between end treatment "A" and end treatment "B" is determined by

  2:1 slopes passing through a point 6" [150] below the top and at each side of the headwall.  For end

  treatment "B", 2:1 slopes are tangent to pipe.
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1�" [38]

diameter opening

for anchor cable

�" [10] diameter 7x19

galvanized anchor cable

�" [10] diameter

7x19 galvanized

anchor cable

Flow

line

150x50 mm Corrugations

(450 mm Corner Radius)

150x50 mm Corrugations

(775 mm Corner Radius)

Furnish hook

w/ min. 4" hook

length (see

anchor cable

detail sheet 3/3)

2’ [600]

recommended

�" [10] diameter 7x19

galvanized anchor cable

3"

Cut galvanized anchor cable to length required.

Wrap galvanized anchor cable one time completely

around the circumference of the conduit.

Form or drill 1�" [38] diameter openings for anchor

cable at locations shown.  Alternatively, place

anchor cable in wet concrete at the dimensions

shown above to secure conduit to headwall.  A

minimum 4" hook length at the ends of the anchor

cable are required as shown on sheet 3.

Fill any openings made for anchor cables with grout

after anchor cables are placed.
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�" [10] diameter 7x19

galvanized anchor cable

1�" [38]

diameter opening

for anchor cable

1�" [38] diameter

opening for anchor cable

Provide improved inlet

at upstream end of plastic

pipe (see detail sheet 3/3)
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6" [150] thick, or Filter Fabric

per CMS 601.09.
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TDCBAPIPE SIZE
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HDPE IMPROVED INLET

10’ [3]

BA

D

C

Beveled edge (45 )

machine routed

Route out smooth surface

between inner liner and

plate.  MDPE fillet weld I.D.

liner to plate.  Scrape weld

to provide smooth surface

transition from beveled

edge to inner liner.

ANCHOR BOLT NUT

(ASTM A 325 and A 153)
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INLET CHANNEL PROTECTION

DETAIL

Flow line

2:1

2:1

Item 601 Riprap using

6" [150] Reinforced

Concrete Slab

see SCD DM-1.1

Flow

line

Cutoff

wall

6" [150] extension

Item 601 Riprap using 6" [150]

Reinforced Concrete Slab

see SCD DM-1.1

GENERAL:

CONCRETE:

ANCHOR BOLTS:

PLASTIC PIPE:

ANCHOR CABLE:

IMPROVED INLET FOR HDPE PIPE:

NOTES

6" [150] extension required

when Riprap is specified
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Rad. =  �" [19] max.

   �" [10] min.

Width of riprap

shall be equal to

width of headwall

unless otherwise

shown on plan

 Thickness shown on the plans

 and used for computing quantify

 of Item 601 R.C.P. (with filter)

Item 601 Rock Channel

Protection (with filter)

                                       Item 601 Riprap using 6" Reinforced Concrete

Slab

           Provide a riprap reinforced concrete slab according to SCD DM-1.1

if the pipe is depressed or is specified in the plan.  Payment for the slab

shall be made per square yard of

      and shall include the cost of the cutoff wall.

This drawing is for cast-in-place half-height concrete headwalls.  When furnishing

precast half-height headwalls, conform to pre-approved designs on file with

the Office of Materials Management.  Precast half-height headwalls are only

approved for round conduits with a maximum conduit diameter of 78" [1950].

When precast headwalls are furnished, provide openings for the anchor cable

as shown and fill with grout after placement of the anchor cable.  If anchor

bolts are to be used with a precast headwall, fill the anchor cable openings

with grout.

             Headwall concrete should be Class C.  Concrete quantities are based

on headwalls without the 6" [150] extension under the channel protection.

                  Bolts (as detailed) for anchoring both ends of metal pipe shall

meet ASTM A 307.  The top 6" [150] min. of the bolt shall be galvanized according

to ASTM A 153.  Cost of anchors shall be included in the price bid per Foot

[Meter] of Item 603.

Headwall dimensions are based on end treatment "A" for pipe sizes up to and

including 120" [3000], 71"x47" [1775x1175], and 66"x51" [1660x1275], and on end

treatment "B" for sizes over and including 132" [3300], 13’-3"x9’-4" [3975x2800],

and 7’-3"x5’-3" [2175x1575].

                Plastic pipe may not be available in all the sizes specified on

this drawing.

                 Anchor cable (as detailed) for anchoring both ends of metal of

plastic pipe shall meet ASTM A 603.  Wire rope clip shall be galvanized according

to ASTM A 153.  Cost of anchor cable and wire rope clip shall be included in the

unit price bid per foot [meter] of Item 603.

                                    Furnish improved inlet at upstream end of culverts

using plastic pipe.

The smooth cap and flange materials shall be HDPE according to ASTM D 3350

345464C.

4" - 6"

[100-150]
�" [10] diameter 7x19

galvanized anchor cable

Galvanized

wire rope clip

ANCHOR CABLE DETAIL

OUTLET CHANNEL PROTECTION DETAIL

HDPE smooth wall cylinder

various thickness see table (T)

Continuous MDPE

lap weld

Continuous MDPE

fillet weld

Flange with beveled edge

leading to inside diameter
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